2021-2022

Community Resources

For students & families





Table of Contents

Mental Health Community Clinics	2
LGBTQI+	6
Crisis Youth Shelter Programs	7
Eating Disorders	8
Family Resource Centers (FRC) in/near Santa Ana	9
Substance Abuse	10
Parent/Guardian Support	11
Teen Parent Support	12
Grief and Loss Resources	13
Low Cost Funeral/Burial Services	14
Domestic Violence	15
Legal Resources	17
Low Health Care Services	17
Food Resources	18
Rent/Utility/Bill Assistance	19
Clothing Resources	20
Help & Emergency Hotlines	21

Mental Health Community Clinics

Accept Medi-Cal Insurance

Outpatient clinics in Santa Ana for only Children & Youth, up to 18 years of age. Some may serve up to 21 years of age.

CYBH- County Clinic

500 City Parkway, Ste., 200 Orange, 92868 (714) 480-6600

Child Guidance Center

525 N. Cabrillo Park Drive, Ste. 300 Santa Ana, 92701 (714) 953-4455

Olive Crest

2130 E. 4th St., Ste. 107 Santa Ana, 92705 (714) 361-4386

Seneca Family of Agencies OC

1801 Park Crt Plc, #H 92701 (714) 957-1004 (714) 383-9401 Intake

Waymakers-Families First

2130 E. 4th St., Ste. 150 Santa Ana, 92705 (714) 558-3807

Western Youth Services

200 W. Santa Ana Blvd., Ste. 801 Santa Ana, 92701 (714) 704-5900

OC Student Mental Health Resource Directory

https://ocstudentmentalhealth.org/resource-directory/

CalOptima- Behavioral Health **

1-855-877-3885

- If student or parent/guardian have CalOptima insurance & mild to moderate mental health symptoms.
- For transportation for Medical & Mental Health appointments: 1-888-587-8088

Kaiser **

(714) 644-6480 To schedule appointment in Orange County 1-800-900-3277 24-hour phone line

 If student or parent/guardian have Kaiser insurance (Medi-Cal or private)

**Offer Individual Counseling/Therapy for Adults

Free Transportation- for Non-Medical Appointments

VEYO

(833) 648-7528

Veyo.com (APP)

Free transportation for non-emergency medical appointments to Medi-Cal recipients.

Free Mental Health Services- If No Insurance

Corbin Family Resource Center **
2215 W. McFadden Ave
Santa Ana, CA 92704
(714) 480-3737

Minnie Street Family Resource Center **
1300 E. McFadden Ave
Santa Ana, CA 92705
714-972-5775

Downtown Family Resource Center **
450 W. St suite 130
Santa Ana 92701
(714) 660-3636

Community Counseling & Supportive Services (CCSS)**

4000 W. Metropolitan Dr. Suite 405, Orange CA 92868 (714) 645-8000

- Services for all age groups, who are at risk for/have developed mild to moderate behavioral health condition.
- ° Services provided:

Screening & assessment, individual counseling, groups (support & educational), case management, referral/linkages, and community outreach.

OC Children's Therapeutic Arts (OCCTAC) **
 (714) 547-5468
 www.occtac.org/

- Free therapy services and crisis counseling for children, families, couples or individuals.
- Workshops and trainings for parents, youth, teachers or other staff members (i.e. Mental Health First Aid, Parenting during pandemic times, Emotional well-being). All free of cost.
- Straight Talk **
 3785 S Plaza Dr
 Santa Ana, CA 92704
 (714) 828-2000
 www.straighttalkcounseling.org
 - Services provided:
 Play therapy for children, therapy for teens, family support, couples counseling, anxiety & depression help for adults, support groups & more
 - Fees: Sliding scale & Medi-Cal.

**Offer Individual Counseling/Therapy for Adults

Clinics that are based on Sliding Fee Scale

Latino Health Access**

450 W Fourth St., Suite 130 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 542-7792

° Services provided:

Individual and group and family therapy Tutoring, financial assistance, support groups, diabetes program.

Casa de la Familia**

1650 E. 4th St. Suite 101 Santa Ana, CA 92701 714-667-5220 About \$60 per session

La Vida Counseling Center**

162 N. Glassell Street, Suite C Orange, CA 92866 (714) 883-9156 www.lavidacounselingcenter.com

Services provided:

Free therapy for undocumented, Mexican descent. Must show proof.

 They take United, Cigna & Kaiser Insurance or offer sliding fee scale

Turning Point **

2101 E. 4th St. Suite 150B Santa Ana, CA 92705 714-547-8111 Intake: \$50

Sliding Fee scale on following sessions

° Services provided:

Therapy for couples, children and adults. Parenting classes. Substance education. Group and Individual therapy. Anger Management.

Mariposa Women & Family Center **

200 E. Katella Ave., Orange, CA 92687 Phone: (714) 547-6494

° Services provided:

Online and in-person counseling for individuals, couples, and family (includes childcare during session), grief/anxiety/sexual assault, seeking safety groups, Substance abuse individual and group support (men, women and teen/adolescent services).

**Offer Individual Counseling/Therapy for Adults

Other Mental Health Clinic for Adults

OC Adult Mental Health

1200 N. Main Street, Suite 200 Santa Ana, 92701 (714) 480-6767

Mon. - Thurs. 8 a.m. - 6 p.m., Friday 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

- ° Need to have Medi-Cal insurance
- ° Outpatient clinic in Santa Ana for ages 18+

Catholic Charities: The Counseling Center

1800 East 17th St., Santa Ana CA. 92701 (714) 347-9625

Share Our Selves (SOS) – El Sol Wellness Center

1014 N Broadway, Santa Ana, CA 92701 (949) 270-2100

Families Together of Orange County

661 W 1st Suite #G Tustin, CA 92780 (800) 597-7977 or (714) 665-9890

Intensive Mental Health Programs

Full Service Partnerships (FSP)

Youthful Offender Wraparound (YOW)

1231 E. Dyer Rd., Ste. 135 Santa Ana, CA 92705 (714) 659-6381

Program Description:

In-home and community based services for youthful offenders with juvenile probation history & struggling with mental illness.

Eligibility:

Ages 12-25 who have severe mental illness, currently on OC Probation or former wards who have received behavioral health services while incarcerated, or TAY with juvenile justice involvement.

Project FOCUS

12912 Brookhurst Street, Ste. 480 Garden Grove, CA 92830 (714) 636-6286 https://www.ocapica.org/

Serve: Children, Youth ages 0 to 26

Eligibility:

Have serious severe mental illness with one or more of the following:

- Homeless or at risk of homelessness,
- History of psychiatric hospitalizations
- ° First psychotic episode
- In danger of failing school
- Uninsured exiting Social Services Agency or probation system
- Unserved or underserved due to linguistic or cultural isolation, with special needs and/or co-occurring disorders, with parents who have serious mental illness.

Project RENEW (Reaching Everyone Needing Effective Wrap)

1360 S. Anaheim Blvd., Ste. 101, Anaheim, CA 92805 (714) 948-7641

http://www.PathwaysofCalifornia.com

Serve: Ages 0 to 18, severely emotionally disturbed, at risk of homelessness

Program Description:

For children, youth & their families who have been unserved or underserved, are and who may be homeless or at risk of homelessness.

STAY (Support Transitional Age Youth)

1401 N. Tustin Avenue, Ste. 225 Santa Ana, CA 92705 (714) 221-6400 www.PathwaysofCalifornia.com

Serve: Youth, ages 16-25 w/ serious mental illness, would benefit from increased integration into the community & support to assist in the development of the skills essential to becoming a self-sufficient adult.

Orange County Center for Resiliency, Education and Wellness (OC CREW)

4000 W. Metropolitan Dr. Suite 403, Orange CA 92868 (714) 480-5100

https://www.ochealthinfo.com/bhs/about/pi/early/crew

Serve: OC residents, ages of 12- 25 y/o, who are experiencing their first episode of psychosis with symptoms that started within the last 24 months.

Program Description:

Services include screening & needs assessments, clinical case management, individual counseling and family services, psychiatric care, psychoeducational groups, referrals and linkages to community resources, and community education on "The First Onset Of Psychosis."

Eligibility:

OC youth ages 12 - 25 y/o with onset of psychotic symptoms w/in last 24 months. Symptoms are not known to be caused by the effects of substance use, a known medical condition, depression, bipolar disorder or trauma.

LGBTQI+

Mental Health Services

LGBTQ Center Orange County

1605 N. Spurgeon St., Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 953-5428

www.lgbtqcenteroc.org

*Center offers services & groups for youth, counseling for individuals, couples, youth & families in English & Spanish.

Monday - Friday: 10:00 AM-9:00 PM Saturday and Sunday: By Appointment

OC APAIT Office

12900 Garden Grove Blvd., Suite 225B, Garden Grove, CA 92843 (714) 636-1349 By Appointment: Mon - Fri 9:00- 5:00 PM Nayeli Rodriguez, Outreach & Engagement Specialist (For age 13+) Mental Health Counseling-Telehealth and In-Person

Community Counseling & Supportive Services (CCSS)

4000 W. Metropolitan Dr. Suite 405, Orange CA 92868 (714) 645-8000

*ACCEPT program has merged with CCSS.

* The program specializes in providing services to diverse communities including LGBTQI, deaf and hard of hearing and underserved ethnic communities.

Hotlines

Trevor Project Lifeline:

Lifeline - (866) 488-7386 Trevor Text - Text START to 678678 Trevor Chat - Refer to website

Website: http://www.thetrevorproject.org/

 Provides suicide prevention and crisis intervention to LGBTQ individuals.

LGBT National Help Center:

General Hotline - (888) 843-4564 Website: http://www.glnh.org/

 Provides peer counseling information & local resources.

Support Groups

 There are two Parents, Families, and Friends of Lesbians and Gays (PFLAG) in Orange County. Support group for family and friends of LGBT individuals.

1. North OC PFLAG:

First United Methodist Church 161 S. Orange St., Orange, CA 92866 (714) 997-8047 or brendathompsonpflag@gmail.com http://www.lbpflag.org/orange-county.html*1st Wednesday of each month from 7:30-9pm (or later). Orientation for newcomers begins at 7:15pm.

2. South OC PFLAG:

Georges Parish
23802 Avenida De La Carlota, Laguna Hills, CA 92653
(949) 459-2834 or pflagsouthoc@cox.net
http://lbpflag.org/localchapters/south-orange-county-chapter/

*3rd Wednesday of each month from 7-9pm St.

■ TG Rainbow:

 An all-inclusive support group which provides support to anyone who is transgender or questioning, as well as to friends or family members and allies. http://www.mach25media.com/tgr.html

La Familia:

- Spanish speaking support group for parents, friends and family of members of the Latino LGBTQ community.
- Come participate in talks and discussions in an open and confidential safe space. Contact decoloresoc@facebook.com

OCFTM:

 Provides various groups, community & support for persons who are MTF, FTM, gender-variant or intersex, as well as families, allies, spouses & friends. http://www.ocftm.com/

BeingME:

 Peer support and discussion group that helps participants to learn about and understand themselves, while dealing with issues important to MTFs, as well as others who may be exploring their gender identity. www.beingme-oc.org

Shift Happens:

- A place for parents, partners, & families of Transgendered loved ones.
- Meet the first Sunday of each month in the Santa Ana/Tustin area at 6pm.
- Email: Shifthappensoc@gmail.com; www.shifthappensoc.org

Crisis Youth Shelter Programs

Homeless and Runaway Services Emergency shelter for runaway, homeless, abused, and at-risk youth ages 11-17

WayMakers Youth Shelters

- Huntington Beach(714) 842-6600
- Caguna Beach (949) 494-4311
- ° **Tustin** (714) 714-0780
- Casa Youth Shelter
 1-800-914-2272

Stand Up for Kids

https://www.standupforkids.org/orangecounty (714) 356.5437 Ages 12-24

Mary's Shelter **for pregnant & Teen parents ages 12-21** 18221 East 17th Street Santa Ana, CA 92705 (714) 730.0930 https://www.maryspath.org/

National Runaway Safeline: 1-800-RUNAWAY (1-800-786-2929), www.1800runaway.org

- Crisis care hotline that can provide you with assistance 24/7
- The NRS can connect you to help and hope through hotline, online and offline resources.
 NRS also provides a family reunification program offered in collaboration with Greyhound bus.

Eating Disorders

CHOC- BAN Clinic (Eating Disorder Program)

Centrum North 1120 W. La Veta Ave., Suite 125 Orange, CA 92868 (877) 546-8244 https://www.choc.org/primary-care/eatingdisorders-program/

- ° Take Medi-Cal Insurance.
- Child/youth need to see their pediatrician first.
 Pediatrician will then make referral to BAN clinic, if appropriate.
- *Eating disorders program does not currently see patients with binge eating disorder. Binge eating disorder patients are best served by individual counseling, psychiatry to address compulsions related to eating, an exercise program and a weight loss program associated with support groups. Please reach out to your child's primary care provider for resources.
- ° If BAN clinic has a waiting list, refer child to:

Western Youth Services

200 W. Santa Ana Blvd., Ste. 801 Santa Ana, 92701 (714) 704-5900

Shoreline Center for Eating Disorder Treatment

(562) 553-6572

Only take Private insurance

Locations:

- Long Beach Location
 191 Argonne Avenue, Suite 3
 Long Beach, CA 90803
- Orange County Location 25401 Cabot Road, Suite 217 Laguna Hills, CA 92653

Center for Discovery Eating Disorder Treatment

4281 Katella Ave, Suite 131 Los Alamitos, CA 90720 (855) 884-9026 M-F 9:00am to 5:00pm **Only take Private insurance

Family Resource Centers (FRC) in/near Santa Ana

The following services are offered at most FRC's:

- Counseling services to individuals, children, families, and groups. Priority is given to non-Medi-Cal, under-insured, and clients experiencing barriers to services. Clients may receive up to 20 sessions.
- Parent Education
- Family Supportive Services
- Domestic Violence Personal Empowering Program (PEP)
- Information & Referrals
- Case Management Team Services

Santa Ana

Corbin Family Resource Center ** 2215 W. McFadden Ave Santa Ana, CA 92704 (714) 480-3737

- Services offered: Victims of crime services, Community services, art on Friday's, parenting classes, healthy relationship group, father programs, case management. Medi-Cal application and food stamps.
- Minnie Street Family Resource Center **
 1300 E. McFadden Ave
 Santa Ana, CA 92705
 714-972-5775
 - Services offered: Parenting classes, movie nights, healthy relationship workshops for adolescents, case management, youth volunteer group, women's support groups and stress management.
- Downtown Family Resource Center **
 450 W. St suite 130
 Santa Ana 92701
 (714) 660-3636

Tustin

 Tustin Family Resource Center 580 W. Sixth St. Tustin 92780 (714) 243-4292 Monday-Friday

Westminster

 Westminster FRC 7200 Plaza St. Westminster 92683 (714) 903-1331 Monday-Friday

Orange

 El Modena Family Resource Center 18672 E. Center Ave.
 Orange 92869 (714) 532-3595
 Monday-Friday

 Friendly Center Orange FRC 147 W. Rose Ave.
 Orange 92867 (714) 771-5300 Monday-Friday

Garden Grove

Magnolia Park FRC 11402 Magnolia St. Garden Grove 92841 Phone: (714) 530-7413 Monday-Friday

Substance Abuse

Intensive Substance Use

Conexiones Based Program

- Specific requirements need to be met in order for students to be serviced.
- ° Program only offered at these school sites:
 - Santa Ana High School
 - Valley High School
 - Century High School
 - Cesar Chavez High School
 - Lorin Griset
 - REACH Academy
 - McFadden Middle School
 - Sierra Middle School
 - Lathrop Middle School
- To refer student, refer student to COST team or contact:

Maricela Diaz, ASW 85441 Program Coordinator P: (714) 941-8009 C: (714) 468-7905

Project Youth OCBF- STOP SHORT of Addiction

- Provide substance abuse intervention services to youth offenders and who are drug users.
- Provide an alternative to incarceration that includes group substance abuse intervention, intensive legal education, and an individual restorative justice plan. Program services are offered in both English & Spanish.
- Marisol Parand, Director of Development (714) 480-1925, ext. 104 or mparand@pyocbf.org
- Martha Veliz, Coordinator
 714.480.1925, ext. 119 or mveliz@pyocbf.org

https://projectyouthocbf.org/juvenile-diversion/stop-short-of-addiction/

Twin Town

705 W. La Veta Ave. Ste 208, (on Batavia) Orange CA 92868 714-532-9295

https://twintowntreatmentcenters.com/locations/orangecounty/orange/

- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): Individual counseling and case-management, group education and counseling, and personal contracting and selfevaluation exercises are provided during three-hour sessions.
- Day Treatment: Programs for adults and adolescents are separate. Individual counseling and casemanagement, group education and counseling, and personal contracting and self-evaluation exercises are provided during six to ten-hour daily session.
- Relapse Track: Ten sessions of IOP are provided to individuals who complete Twin Town's program and later relapse.
- Ambulatory Detoxification and MAT is available by referral to community physicians and clinics who coordinate care with Twin Town.

^{**}Program is voluntary

Parent/Guardian Support

In-Home Support Programs

• The Priority Center: *School Readiness Program* (714) 543-4333

www.theprioritycenter.org/school-readiness

Referral: SR Referral Form (2).pdf

Email referral to: dtinajero@theprioritycenter.org

- For parents/caregivers with children ages 0-8 & live in OC.
- Provides assessments to ensure children are reaching their developmental milestones
- Educates parents on how to manage their children's problem behavior
- Provides support and resources for parents of children with a disability
- ° Services are provided at home/community. NO COST
- Program is typically 3 months but can be longer or shorter based on the family's needs.
- **At the moment they are serving families via telehealth (zoom or telephone).
- The Priority Center: Outreach & Engagement Program

(714) 543-4333

https://theprioritycenter.org/outreach-and-engagement/

Referral: TPC O&E Enrollment Form.pdf

- Password to open Referral Form: Pcoe2019
- Save it with <u>SAKI+2 digit year of DOB +Language+</u>
 <u>Date</u> (client named Sarah King born in 1990 would have this enrollment form saved as SaKi90 English Enrollment 08-10-21)

Email referral to: <u>OE@theprioritycenter.org</u>
Referrals are only accepted through email

- Prevention and Early Intervention Program for parents/caregivers with children ages 8 or 9+
- Serve low risk clients who aren't already linked, have no active S/I or H/I, Autism, or substance abuse, and who reside in the following cities: Costa Mesa, Fountain Valley, Garden Grove, Huntington Beach, Orange, Santa Ana, Villa Park, and Midway City.
- ° Services are provided at No Cost.
- Services are up to <u>6 weeks</u> (there's some flexibility for longer during COVID depending on # of enrollments/referrals).

Orange County Parent Wellness Program (OCPWP)

(714) 480-5160

° Referral: OCPWP Referral Form.pdf

Email referral to: <u>OCParentWellness@ochca.com</u>
 Or Fax referral to: (714) 939-2079

 Check the OCPWP option on cover sheet & on referral form.

Services for:

- * Families with children under the age of 18.

 This includes expectant women & their partners affected by the pregnancy or birth of a child within the past 12 months
- * Families that have a history of Social Services involvement
- * Families with a young child between the ages of 0 8 years who are exhibiting behavioral symptoms that may be negatively impacting their readiness for school.

Program Provides:

- * Behavioral health screenings & assessments.
- * Counseling sessions
- * Psychoeducational and support groups.
- * Case management
- * Referrals and linkages
- * Community education on Perinatal Mood and Anxiety Disorders

Parenting

Olive Crest Agency

- Offer 6-7-week parent education courses in English, Spanish, Vietnamese, Farsi, & Korean to OC residents.
- For more information, contact:
 Tatiana Restrepo, Program Coordinator
 714.361.438, tatiana-restrepo@olivecrest.org

Teen Parent Support

SAUSD Cal-Safe Program

■ Teen Parent Support Services Office (714) 431-7580

Support Services

- Laura Martinez, MSW
 Outreach Consultant
 (714) 431-7573
 laura.martinez@sausd.us
- Luis Gracia
 Teen Parent Support Services Nurse
 (714) 431-7591
 <u>luis.gracia@sausd.us</u>

Mary's Shelter
 for pregnant & Teen parents ages 12-21
 18221 East 17th Street
 Santa Ana, CA 92705
 (714) 730.0930
 https://www.maryspath.org/

Grief and Loss Resources

General

GriefShare

www.griefshare.org

- Support groups offered in person and/or online depending on location.
- Search meeting location: www.griefshare.org/findagroup

For Parents/Guardians & Adults

Parents of Murdered Children: OC Chapter

14131 Woodlawn Ave. Tustin, CA 92780 714-999-7132 www.gocpomc.org

www.gocpomc.org gocpomc@yahoo.com

- Support group for ALL adult family members (not just parents) and friends of those who have died by violence
- Offers emotional support and information about surviving the loss of a loved one who has been murdered

Jonathan's Giving Tree

Cerritos, Ca 90703 (949) 342-6547

<u>Jonathansgivingtree@gmail.com</u> http://jonathansgivingtree.org/index.html

Services:

- Assist with funding for funeral services for low income families of children ages 12-24 who have passed away by car accident, unintentional selfmedicating, or suicide.
- Provide grief counseling for families of any economic status.
- Weekly support group on ZOOM for all parents who have lost a child.
- Organize support groups for grieving parents and siblings regardless of economic status.
- ° Raise awareness in the prevention of teen deaths.

Comfort Zone Camp

- * https://comfortzonecamp.org/camper-parents/
- For kids 7-17, and young adults between the ages of 18-25, who have suffered the death of a parent, sibling, legal guardian, or significant person.
- ° In-person and virtual camps are offered

Related to Suicide

Didi Hirsch

2000 E. 4th St., Ste. 201 Santa Ana, CA 92705 (714) 547-0885 Monday – Friday from 9:00am – 5pm

Contact:

Joanna Constanza: jconstanza@didihirsch.org Kimberly: kjow@didihirsch.org

Services:

- Outpatient therapy for teens, adults, and families
- Survivors of Suicide Attempts support group
- ° Grief and loss by suicide support group
- Support group for suicide attempts of family/friends

Low Cost Funeral/Burial Services

Corbin Orange County Social Services <u>www.ssa.ocgov.com/calfresh/apply/general</u> (714) 834-8899

*No cost cremation

Family Mortuary

1201 South Main Street Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 953-9045 Contact: Tony Murcia

10% discount

Hours: Open 24 hours, Monday-Sunday https://www.dignitymemorial.com/funeral-homes/santa-ana-ca/family-mortuary/524

Fairhaven Memorial Park & Mortuary

1702 Fairhaven Ave. Santa Ana, CA 92705 (714) 922-2905 Contact: Sara

*funeral and cremation services- 20% discount

Continental Funeral Home

2525 N Grand Ave Suite L, Santa Ana, CA 92705 (714) 771-1238 - Mariana (323) 728-6222 - Guillermo *Funeral Home services only; no mortuary

Holy Sepulcher Cemetery

7845 E Santiago Canyon Rd, Orange, CA 92869 (714) 532-6551

El Centro Cultural de Mexico

837 N Ross St, Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 340-5823

Anaheim Cemetery

1400 E Sycamore St, Anaheim, CA 92805 (714) 535-4928 *services for Anaheim residence

• Funeraria del Angel Anaheim

2425 West Lincoln Ave Anaheim, CA 92801 714-828-6440 *Funeral and Cremation services https://www.dignitymemorial.com/funeral-homes/anaheim-ca/funeraria-del-angel-anaheim/4804

The Unforgettable Foundation

345 Pearl Avenue Suite 230 Redlands, CA 92374 Office: (909) 335-1600 Hotline (951) 680-9996 https://unforgettables.org/

Brown Colonial Mortuary

204 West 17th St. Santa Ana, CA 92706 (714) 542-3949 10% discount

Ralph Rodriguez: ralphr_bcm@yahoo.com

Jonathan's Giving Tree

Cerritos, Ca 90703 (949) 342-6547

Can refer to: Jonathansgivingtree@gmail.com http://jonathansgivingtree.org/index.html * Financial and emotional support to families that have lost children to suicide, accidental overdose, and car accidents.

Omega Funeral & Cremation Services-

1577 N Main St Orange, CA 92867 (800) 646-6342

Help families with discounts and affordable services, specially during unexpected circumstances.

https://www.omegasociety.com/

Domestic Violence

Shelters in OC & Hotlines

- National Domestic Violence Hotline (800) 799-SAFE (7233)
- Human Options Hotline (877) 854-3594
- Interval House Hotline (714) 891-8121
- Laura's House Hotline (949) 498-1511
- Women's Transitional Living Center Hotline (714) 992-1931
- Safety on Shore (714) 538-1878
- Home of Green Pastures
 (714) 532-2787 (Korean Clients Only
- National Sexual Assault Hotline (800) 656-4673 (HOPE) (714) 957-2737 (North) (949) 831-9110 (South)

Mental Health Services under Victims of Crime Program

• Casa de la Familia 1650 E 4th St., Santa Ana, CA 92701

(714) 667-5220

https://casadelafamilia.org/calvcb

- La Vida Counseling Center
 162 N. Glassell Street, Suite C
 Orange, CA 92866
 (714) 883-9156
 www.lavidacounselingcenter.com
- Central Justice Center

Victim Assistance Program

Victim Assistance for:

- All types of crime
- Rape Crisis/Sexual Assault Centers
- Gang Victim Services
- Human Trafficking Services
- Domestic Violence Assistance (Protective Orders) <u>714-935-7956</u>

Waymakers

Assist individuals, families & communities w/ legal issues.

Victims Assistance Centers:

- Central Justice Center 60 Civic Center Plaza Santa Ana, CA 92701 714-834-4350 https://www.santa-ana.org/family-justice-center
- Harbor Justice Center Newport Beach 949-476-4855
- North Justice Center Fullerton 714-773-4575
- West Justice Center Westminster 714-896-7188

Legal Services - for Domestic Violence Victims

- California Courts Self-Help Center
 Information on restraining orders and other legal aspects of Domestic Abuse
 https://www.courts.ca.gov/selfhelp-domesticviolence.htm
- Temporary Restraining Order Information Line
 24-Hr Recorded Information in English, Spanish & Vietnamese
 (714) 973-0134

Pro Bono Services:

- Orange County Family Justice Center
 150 W. Vermont Ave.
 Anaheim, 92805
 (714) 765-1645
- Legal Aid Society of Orange County 2101 N. Tustin Ave Santa Ana, 92705 (714) 571-5245
- Orange County Family Law Facilitator
 341 The City Drive
 Orange, CA 92863
- Whittier Law School Center for Children's Rights 3333 Harbor Blvd Costa Mesa, CA 92626 (714) 444-4141
- Chapman University School of Law 462 N. Glassell St Orange, CA 92866 (714) 628-2504

Legal Resources

Legal Aid Society of O.C.

2101 N Tustin Ave, Santa Ana, CA 92705 (714) 571-5200 (800) 834-5001 -- Hotline number

Public Law Center

601 W Civic Center, Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 541-1010 *Pro bono for residents of OC

Central Justice Center

700 Civic Center Drive West 1st Floor Room G100 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (657) 622-6878 Legal Guardianship

Lamoreaux Justice Center

341 The City Drive South Orange, CA 92868 (657) 622-6878 Legal Guardianship and Citizenship Share Our Selves (SOS) El Sol Wellness Center

1014 N. Broadway Santa Ana, CA 92701 (949) 270-2100

• Serve the People

1206 East 17th Street, Suite 101 Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 352-2911 (714) 352-2901 – Fax

- Free service offered to low-income households, substance abuse, the transitional homeless, working poor, unemployed and homeless population of Orange County.
- Open every Saturday of each month from 8:30AM - 12:30PM.
- ° No appointments necessary.
- Consultations are on a first-come, first-serve basis.

Low Health Care Services

 Families Together of Orange County Community Health Center

1(800) 597-7977 or (714) 665-9890

Dental, medical, vision, mental health

- ° 661 W. 1st St. #G Tustin, CA 92780
- 9918 W. Katella Ave Suites A & C Garden Grove, CA 92804

Share Our Selves (SOS) El Sol Wellness Center

1014 N. Broadway Santa Ana, CA 92701 (949) 270-2100

Lestonac Clinic

1215 E Chapman Ave Orange, CA 92866 (714) 633-4600 https://www.lestonnacfreeclinic.org/

Food Resources

Serve the People

1206 East 17th Street (714) 352-2911

- ° 1st and 3rd Saturday of the Month at 6:00am-9:00am
- ° ID required
- Require one form of identification for any address being registered.
- Provide free articles of clothing, shoes, baby food, diapers, feminine hygiene products, educational supplies, toiletries and other household products, all subject to availability.
- Recommend early registration which begins around 4:30AM. Shuttle services are available and begin at 4:30AM from our off-site parking lot.

Grand Avenue United Methodist Church

(Large concrete cross in front of building) 2121 N. Grand Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92705

Calvary Church of Santa Ana

1010 N. Tustin Ave, Santa Ana CA 92705 (714) 973-4800 Monday to Thursday 9:00am-3:30pm

Mary's Kitchen

517 W Struck Ave Orange, CA 92863 (714) 633-0444 Monday-Saturday Breakfast 9:00am-10:00am Lunch 1:00p.m.-2:00p.m.

The Doris Cantlay Center

2020 W. Chestnut Ave. Santa Ana, CA 92703 (714-347-9677) -- Can reach out to Maria Del Carmen (714-347-9682) -- Daisy Beltran or (714-347-9678) -- Jen Benitez for more information.

 Food distribution on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays every week. A family can bring their own bags to pick up a maximum of 40lbs of food twice a month.

Hope Alive Church

Pastor Tommy (714) 913.3037

Rent/Utility/Bill Assistance

Society of St. Vincent De Paul

1505 E. 17th St, Suite 109 Santa Ana, CA 92705 714-542-0448

Contact: Brigid Noonan

- When possible, financial assistance provided is temporary in nature, and the church can provide rental or utility bill assistance.
- If found to be qualified, St. Vincent's De Paul will then provide free money for a portion of the utility amount or pay for a portion of one month's rent due.

Catholic Charities of Orange County

Main Office: 1800 East 17th St. Santa Ana, CA 92705 Office Hours: Mon-Fri, 9:00am - 5:00pm (Closed for lunch 12pm to 1pm)

Able to provide funds when available

Salvation Army

1710 W. Edinger Ave. Santa Ana, CA 92703 Contact: Lt Col Zoilo & Magali Pardo (714) 545-2937

- ° Food & Utility Assistance
- Rental Assistance
- **Call first to find out what you need to bring with you**

Share Our Selves (SOS)

1550 Superior Avenue Costa Mesa, CA 92627 (949) 270-2100 – Call for an appointment Monday-Friday

 Assist with rent, utilities, food distribution, Emergency housing, detoxication, case management

What to Bring:

- ° Photo ID
- Proof of Orange County residency
- ° Any bill you need assistance with.
- Limited parking is available onsite, so please plan additional time for parking

Families Forward

(949) 552-2727

Call for questions and resources regarding rental and utility assistance, medical and seasonal resources.

The Priority Center

7281 Gardena Grove Blvd, Unit D Garden Grove, CA 92841 (714) 373-1600

CARES Emergency Needs: Call Arlette Carrion: (714) 955-6532

Clothing Resources

Southwest Community Center

1601 W. Second Street Santa Ana, CA 92703 (714) 543-8933

Resources Offered: Clothing and groceries

Seventh Day Adventist Church

1314 N. Broadway Santa Ana, CA 92706 (714) 543-3595

Resources Offered: Clothing, food, and used

furniture

Gospel Light Church

3135 W. Warner Avenue Santa Ana, CA 92704 (714) 979-5483

Resource Offered: Free Clothing

Santa Ana Saint Vincent De Paul Society

730 N. Garfield Street Santa Ana, CA 92701 (714) 550-7101 Resources Offered: Clott

Resources Offered: Clothing, food, Christmas help, and school items for students

Hands of Hope

1885 Anaheim Avenue Costa Mesa, CA 92627 (714) 979-4422 or (949) 548-7161

Resources Offered: Blankets and clothing

Help & Emergency Hotlines

General Community Resources

211

Help with shelter information, food banks, and other community resources

OC Links

Monday-Friday / *Lunes a Viernes* 8 am - 6 pm 1-855-625-4657 Orange County Behavioral Health Information

• Child Protective Services (CPS)

1-800-207-4464

Adult Protective Services (APS)

1-800-451-5155

Other Hotlines

Domestic Violence Hotline

24-hours/7 days per week 1-800-799—SAFE 1-800-799-7233

Rape Crisis Hotline

24-hours/7 days per week (714) 957-2737

Human Tracking Hotline

Request support or report suspected human trafficking. 1-888-373-7888

Bullying Hotline: WeTip Anonymous 1-800-78-CRIME

National Runaway Safeline:

1-800-RUNAWAY (1-800-786-2929), www.1800runaway.org

OC NAMI

(National Alliance on Mental Illness) (714) 544-8488 www.namioc.org

Suicide Prevention Lines

Crisis Assessment Team (CAT) 1-866-830-6011

- National Suicide Lifeline (24/7)
 1-800-273-TALK / 1-800-273-8255
- Crisis Prevention Hotline: (24/7)
 1-877-7-CRISIS or 1-877-724-4747

Suicide Prevention for LGBT: Trever Project Lifeline

1-866-488-7386

Crisis Text Line Text HOME to 741741 Crisistextline.org

- Teen Line (5days/week) from 6pm to 10pm PST (310) 855-HOPE or (800) TLC-TEEN Or Text "TEEN"
- NAMI Warmline Network Services (8:00 a.m. to Midnight M-F)
 1-877-910-WARM or 1-877-910-9276

SAUSD School Police (714) 558-5535

Local Hospitals:

CHOC: (714) 997-3000 UCI: (714) 456-7890 St. Josephs: (716) 633-9111 Kaiser: 1-888-988-2800